From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "a.williamson@forumuranium.com"

Cc: "Doreen Porter"

Subject: RE: Water Regulations Technical Review
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 11:07:00 AM

Good morning Anthony, based on our records, for licence 2BE-SCH0712, the water use fee was due
on September 27, 2010 and not received.
Regards,

From: Anthony Williamson [mailto:a.williamson@forumuranium.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:55 PM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: Water Regulations Technical Review

Hi Phyllis,

| just wanted to check if we have any fees outstanding.
Thanks,

Tony.

S FOrRUM

URAMILA CORP
Anthony Williamson
Project Manager
Forum Uranium Corp.

a.williamson@forumuranium.com
250-897-8000

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: April 20, 2011 4:20 PM

To: (traynors@inac.gc.ca); Adele Fridman (afridman@tahera.com); Adule Chris (AChris@GOV.NU.CA);
Agnes Egotak (agnes@polarnet.ca); Al Sexton (al.sexton@geovector.ca); Alan Ehrlich
(aehrlich@mveirb.nt.ca); Alan Kathan (Alan.Kathan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Alan Vosburg; Alex Buchan
(abuchan@miramarmining.com); Alex McPherson (Ken Dawson); Alexander Po; Alexis Johnson; Alice
Baker; Alicia Sumners (Alicia.Sumners@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Alison Little M.Sc., Mal.
(alison_little@golder.com); Allan Miller (kishar@magma.ca); Allan Yeoman (YeomanA@inac-ainc.gc.ca);
Allen Johnson (ajohnson@gov.nu.ca); Allison Loder; Allison Rippin-Armstrong ; Amanda Hanson
(ahanson@nirb.nunavut.ca); Amy Liu; Andrea Cull (culla@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Andrea Maynes; Andrea
Qingnagtuq (anuyaliak@live.ca); Andrew Berry; Andrew Campbell (acampbel@justice.gc.ca); Andrew
Coster; Andrew Keim (keima@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Andrew Mitchell (andrew.mitchell@ozminerals.com);
Andrew Turner (andrewt@apexgeoscience.com); Andy Couvrette (andy_couvrette@gov.nt.ca); Angela
Bedard-Haughn (angela.bedard-haughn@usask.ca); Angela Li-Muller; Angelique Ruzindana
(RuzindanaA@inac-ainc.gc.ca); angote@ginig.com; Anne Bordeleau (iskwew.tech@gmail.com); Anne
Snider (snidera@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Anne Wilson (anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca); Annie Ollie; Antaal, Balihar;
Anthony Tucker (tuckera@inac.gc.ca); Arctic Watch Lodge (mail@CanadianArcticHolidays.ca); Arlene
Laudrum P.Geo. (alaudrum@gartnerlee.com); Arlene Robinson (ARobinson@GOV.NU.CA); Arviat Kiv-IA ;
Badeia Jawhari; barb.thomson@nasittug.com; Barmstrong@Lawsonlundell. Com
(barmstrong@lawsonlundell.com); Barry Hanslit (hanslitb@telus.net); Barry McCallum; Bart Blais
(blaisb@inac.gc.ca); bbernhardt@gov.nu.ca; BDuguay@gov.nu.ca; Bernie Mclsaac; Bill Ferdinand
(bferdinand@barrick.com); Bill Heath (bheath@breakwater.ca); Bill McConkey (mcconk@nortext.com);
Blandina Makkik (bmakkik@rogers.com); Bob Carreau (bcarreau@breakwater.ca); Bob Moquin
(rmoquin@gov.nu.ca); Bob Reid (reidb@inac.gc.ca); Bobby Suluk ; Bogdan Nitescu
(bnitescu@hornbybay.com); Bonnie Pemberton (bonnie@truenorthgems.com); Bonnie Pemberton
(tnginc@telus.net); Boyle, David; Brad Thompson (brad.thompson@pwgsc.gc.ca); Bradley Flynn; Brent
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Murphy (bmurphy@eba.ca); Brian Aglukark; Brian Anderson (brian.anderson@newmont.com); Brian
Leece (bleece@dillon.ca); Brian M. Labadie (blabadie@miramarmining.com); Brian McQuarrie; Bruce
Bennett (bbennett@acres.com); Bruce Counts; Bruce Donald (bruce.donald@teckcominco.com); Bruce
Goad (inukshuk@uniserve.com); Bruce Ott; Bruce Sandy Barham (sbarham@comaplex.com);
BWOOTTON@flemingc.on.ca; Cam Scott (cscott@srk.com); Carey Ogilvie (carey.ogilvie@ec.gc.ca);
Carey Sibbald (carey.sibbald@jacqueswhitford.com); Carrie Spavor; Carson Gillis (cgillis@polarnet.ca);
Catherine Emrick; Celine Gilbert; Charles Dumaresq M.sc. (charles.dumaresq@ec.gc.ca); Charlotte
Sharkey (csharkey@nwmb.com); Cheryl Wray (cwray@tahera.com); Chesterfield Kiv-1A; Chris Keats;
Chris Pegg (explore@triorigin.com); Chris Redhead (chris.redhead@ca.debeersgroup.com); Christina
Carter; Christopher Morton (christopher.morton@inac.gc.ca); Christy Gold (cgold@rescan.com); City of
Igaluit; City of YK (gvantighem@city.yellowknife.nt.ca); Claude Fortin (Claude.Fortin@ec.gc.ca); Clem
Pelletier (cpelletier@rescan.com); CLEY; cloarviat@qginig.com; Colette Scobie (CScobie@dillon.ca);
Colette Spagnuolo; Colin Dickie (lands@cambridgebay.ca); Colin O'Neil (bbsgm@bellnet.ca); Corey
Segboer (corey.segbhoer@aurorageosciences.com); Court Smith (courts@nunalogistics.com); Craig
Broome; D Vaillancourt (dvaillancourt@agnico-eagle.com); Dale Crouch (dale@tamarack.nt.ca); Dan
Russell (dan.russell@amec.com); Dan Walker Ph.D , P.Eng. (drwalker@golder.com); Daniel Coulombe
(Daniel.Coulombe@ec.gc.ca); Daniel D. Johnson (djohnson@tahera.com); Darcyb
(darcyb@equityeng.bc.ca); Darrell Ohokannoak; Dave Crockatt (dcrockatt@gov.nu.ca); Dave Gibson ;
David Akoak (dakoak@gov.nu.ca); David Balint ; David Bent (dbent@unorinc.com); David Clarke
(dclarke@diamondex.net); David Crews (gjoaasao@qinig.com); David Dehlin
(david.dehlin@newmont.com); David Ediger (David.Ediger@Wardrop.com); David J. Munro
(Dave.Munro@EC.GC.CA); David Kattegatsiak (edo_hamlet@qiniq.com); David Lemon
(dlemon@jacqueswhitford.com); David Mablick (DMablick@GOV.NU.CA); David Monteith
(dmonteith@gov.nu.ca); David Ningeongan; David Ritcey (dritcey@diamondex.net); David Robinson
(davidj.robinson@ceaa-acee.gc.ca); David Stone (stoned@inac.gc.ca); Dean Besserer
(dbesserer@apexgeoscience.com); Debra Myles (debra.myles@ceaa.gc.ca); Dechi Laot'i Council
(dechi@ssimicro.com); Dee Karadag ; Dele Morakinyo; Denise A. Lockett (lockettda@telus.net); Dennis
Doulos (dennisd@indicatorminerals.com); Derek Chubb P.Eng. (derek.chubb@baffinland.com); Derrick
Moggy; Diane Martens (diane.martens@areva.ca); Diane McClymont-Peace (diane_mcclymont-
peace@hc-sc.gc.ca); Dionne Filiatrault; DND (ndpaocal@nucleus.com); Don Cooke (cooked@inac.gc.ca);
Don Law-West (lawwestd@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Doug Garson (dgarson@gov.nu.ca); Doug Paget
(PagetD@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Doug Soloway (solowad@tc.gc.ca); Doug Stenton (DStentonl@gov.nu.ca);
Douglas Craig; Douglas McNiven (dmcniven@ssimicro.com); Dunn,Allison [Dartmouth]; Earle Baddaloo ;
Ediger, David; Edward Little (elittle@NRCan.gc.ca); Eira Thomas (ethomas@stornowaydiamonds.com);
Elizabeth Gardiner (egardiner@mining.ca); Elizabeth Sherlock; Emery Paquin; Emily Shepherd;
Environment Canada (EC.EA.NU@ec.gc.ca); Eric Hopkins (hopkinse@ainc-inac.gc.ca); Eric Kan
(Eric.Kan@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Eric Lamb; Erik Andersen (eandersen@dsm.ca); Eugene Yaremko ; Eureka
(eurekawxstn@ec.gc.ca); Eva Schulz; Exploration Ltd. (info@hornbybay.com); F. Marlin Murphy P.Ag.,
CCEP (mmurphy@eba.ca); Felicia Chang (fchang@strongbowexploration.com); Fikret Berkes
(monitoring_agency@yellowknife.com); Fiona Christensen (fiona_christensen@cbc.ca); Fox,Dave [Yel];
Frank Poklak (igc-js@jointsec.nt.ca); Frederick Morrison (fmorrison@gov.nu.ca); G Gosselin
(ggosselin@agnico-eagle.com); Gar Ash rM.y (gary_ash@golder.com); Gary Ash (gash@golder.com);
Gary Cooper; Gary Mann ; Gary Potts (pottsg@inac.gc.ca); Gary Strong ; Gavin More
(gavin_more@gov.nt.ca); Geoff Clark ; Geoff Claypool; geoff Goodall (ggoodall@axion.net); George Fenn
(George.Fenn@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); George Hakongak; George Norman; Georgina Williston; Gerald Aubry
(gerald.aubry@ceaa-acee.gc.ca); Gilles Binda (bindag@inac.gc.ca); Gillian Davidson Ph.D.
(gdavidson@rescan.com); gkeevil@pendergroup.ca; Gladis Lemus (glemus@shaw.ca); Gladys Joudrey;
Glen Stephens (stephensg@inac.gc.ca); Glenda Fratton ; Glenn R. Groskopf M.A.Sc.
(Glenn.Groskopf@EC.GC.CA); GN C. Beanish; GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy; GN-CGS Bill Westwell ; GN-CGS
Bryan Purdy; GN-CGS Grant Scott ; GN-CGS Tom Livingston; GN-DOE lan Rumbolt; Godfrey W.
McDonald (gmcdonald@breakwater.ca); Gordan MacKay (gmackay@gov.nu.ca); Graham Gill
(ggill@diamondsnorthresources.com); Greg Cook (cookg@inac.gc.ca); Greg Davison ; Greg McKillop
(gmckillop@rescan.com); Greg.Missal@Baffinland.com; Hamlet of Arctic Bay ; Hamlet of Arviat; Hamlet
of Baker Lake ; Hamlet of Bathurst (bathurst@internorth.com); Hamlet of Cambridge Bay; Hamlet of
Cape Dorset; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet; Hamlet of Clyde River; Hamlet of Coral Harbour; Hamlet of
Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Grise Fiord; Hamlet of Hall Beach; Hamlet of Igloolik; Hamlet of Kimmirut ;
Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Pangnirtung ; Hamlet of Pond Inlet; Hamlet of Qikigtarjuaqg; Hamlet of
Rankin Inlet; Hamlet of Repulse Bay; Hamlet of Sanikiluaq; Hamlet of Taloyoak ; Hamlet of Whale Cove;
Harry Flaherty; Harvey Klatt M.Sc., P.Geo. (hklatt@sabinasilver.com); Health Canada (fnihb-dgspni@hc-
sc.gc.ca); Heather Ferguson (heather.ferguson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca); Heather Scott; Heidi Klein B.Sc., M.E.S.



(hklein@gartnerlee.com); Helene Harper (Helene.Harper@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Holger Hartmaier; Holly
Gordon (gordonh@inac-ainc.gc.ca); Howard Gorman (Howard.Gorman@macleoddixon.com); HTO Arctic
Bay; HTO Arviat; HTO Baker Lake; HTO Cambridge Bay; HTO Cape Dorset; HTO Chesterfield; HTO
Clyde River; HTO Coral Habour; HTO Gjoa Haven; HTO Grise Fiord; HTO Hall Beach; HTO Iqgaluit; HTO
Kimmirut; HTO Resolute Bay; Hugh R. Wilson (hugh_r_wilson@hotmail.com);
HUGUES.COULOMBE@forces.gc.ca; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; Ben Kogvik; Jean Allen
(Jean.Allen@inac-ainc.gc.ca); kiapresident@qiniq.com; Kivalliq Inuit Association (kia@arctic.ca); David
Hohnstein; Robert McLean, CEDO; Tony Williamson (a.williamson@forumuranium.com); Willins, Gavin
Subject: Water Regulations Technical Review

Notice to all Parties — please see attached letter from the Nunavut Water Board regarding the
Water Regulations Technical Review. The link to the documents on our ftp site is as follows:
tp://nunavutwaterboard.org/WATER%20REGULATIONS/ When prompted, the username is public
and the password is registry.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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